!
-

’ i ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT “G‘ENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF Lancaster % :
;TATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2900094
Allen Wesley Massey ) A/WH _2013A2920300809
MCA: J Dateof Offense: _10/12/2013
Race: BLA_CK _Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
J0B: SS# : )y CDR Code #: 0116 EEWE
. Address: ) D
City,State,Zip: . T.ancaster, SC 29720
L S % SENTENCE SHEET  opp 289 0f5
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : S
(n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (‘[]@%nsof A
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter p p eal S
in violation of ‘§ - 16-03-0050 * of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
(] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [] SERIOUS S4MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st pr Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [XLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment and Jury

\

(defendant's initials)

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sente\ endation by the State.
ATTEST: 1 _ G
N, 07892 | 15145
—_  Solicitor SCBar# = Defendant Altorey\for Defendant SC Bar#

E’m)epartment of Corrections, . [] County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
fora determinate term of 4 ( days/months/years %r [] under the Youthful Offender Act no@ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi at upon the service of O days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for S
monubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatlon, whieh are incorporated by reference. ' q
[F~CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : ;
Me Defendant is to be given credit for gnzerved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied &
by the State Department of Corrections. -

S M.Zlf
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry df Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP ' ¥ g\
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment '\
. Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED 0 J
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of$§ beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUL Assessment) $12 8 Os;he———_r' paid to Public Defendér Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public-Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUIL Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL

Presiding Judge (\
Judge Code: 2126
Sentence Date: R-T-785

o

Clerk of Court/ Deputy {1grly
Court Reporter: /
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STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA )
COUNTY OF " Lancaster ‘ g ,
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/C A P##: 2014GS2900095
: Allen Wesley Massey y  A/W# _2013A2920300810
ARA: y  Date of Offense: 10/12/2013
Race: BLACK _Sex: M ) Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-23-0490
DOB: __ . SS#: ' ) CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: 1 )
City,State,Zip: . Lancaster, SC 29720
bl SIDE: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[-] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X| CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
(X NON-VIOLENT - [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
B : w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: §$< As Indicted, [“|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Walves Presentment andiJu (defendant's initials)
The plea is: %ﬁ Negotiatipns or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sente Rec cammendation by the State.
ATTEST:
: on¥d2- 1545
Solicitor Defendant Attorn\s’ay for Ddfen SC Bar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, ~ [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - # days/months/years or } [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
[Y~CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: »
[WThe Defendant is to be given credit for tlze geréeg pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. AYS

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N ’
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘ v Substance Abuse Counseiing |
*Fine: $ : Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 T $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
$ @ J%

|
Presiding J udge g'@\/

Judge Code: 242 C-

TOTAL /

.M:i’

N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_ Court Reporter: Sentence Date: - Z Ve

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clef} ,ﬁ!,_//{,:?‘ tega
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SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE

104 North Main Street
Post Office Box 1809

Lancaster, South Carolina 29721 RECEIVED

Telephone No.: (803) 285-5585
Fax No.: (803) 285-6085 " SEP 28 2015

September 25, 2015 SC Court of Appeals

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

RE: State of South Carolina, Respondent vs. Allen Massey, Appellant Z@/S - @D/???L

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I am responding to your letter dated September 16, 2015 regarding deficiencies
upon the Court’s review of the Appeal in the above-captioned matter.

Enclosed please find copies of the Sentence Sheets requested. | already filed the
Order Denying Defendant’'s Motion for a New Trial which | thought to be proper.

Also, your letter references in the second bullet that “this is an appeal from a guilty
plea” which is inqorrect. Please note this is an appeal from a trial.

Sincerely,
Mark Grier

Enclosures _
cc.  Lisa Collins, Deputy Solicitor (w/ enclosures)



